

GREENBOOK COMMITTEE

NEW MATERIALS AND METHODS SUBCOMMITTEE - SURFACE

ASPHALT CONCRETE TASK FORCE – AGENDA May 4, 2022. 1:00 P.M.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Asphalt Task Force Meeting will only be available online via Microsoft Teams Meeting. We will return to an in-person meeting location format when it is appropriate.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Introductions
- III. Approval of the Minutes.
- IV. Old Business
 - A. Main Committee
 - a. Updating of voting member list
 - B. Editorial Standards Subcommittee
 - a. No updates
 - C. Surface Subcommittee
 - a. Bill AB2953
- V. Current Business
 - A. Change No. 315SM for MAC10/15 TR
 - a. Vote on change
 - B. Change No. 313SM for CIR (LA County sponsor-Clarence Su)
 - a. Last meeting was April 18th @ 12 p.m.
 - b. Schedule next small group meeting on May 9th @ 12 p.m.
 - C. Change No. 301SM HMA placement
 - a. Review any updates
 - D. Change No\ RAP as Micro-surfacing and Slurry aggregate. (Erik Updyke & Roger Schlierkamp lead on edits)
 - a. No update
 - E. SSPWC specification for berm mix. 1% additional binder discussion needed. (Sponsor: None)
 - a. Is there an agency that will sponsor a berm/dike mix specification?
 - F. Previous change requests with no sponsors
 - a. Add Superpave gyratory process to the Greenbook HMA mix design
 - i. CalAPA Superpave Presentation by Dave Avers
 - b. Request was made to consider warm mix additives in the ARHM section
 - c. Request was made for RA modifications/provisions for bio-based rejuvenators in Section 203
- VI. New Business
- VII. Next Meeting – June 1, 2022 at 1 p.m.